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From: Sullivan, Jacob J <sullivanjj@state.gov> on behalf of Sullivan, Jacob J
Sent: Thursday, November 4, 2010 6:01 PM

To: jake‘suilivanf

Subject: Fw: To read on the trip

Attachments: Project Proposal 290ct2010.doc

From: Slaughter, Anne-Marie

To: 'HDR22@clintonemail.com' <HDR22@clintonemail.com>
Cc: Abedin, Huma; Sullivan, Jacob J; Mills, Cheryl D

Sent: Thu Nov 04 17:11:47 2010

Subject: To read on the trip

Robert Pape is a iop strategic thinker from U of Chicago who is best known for his empirical work showing a strong
correlation between suicide terrorism and occupation by foreign troops. in his new work he is proposing a grand strategy
of off-shore/on-shore balancing, where we keep nimble deployable military forces over the horizon and use

From: rpape |

To: Slaughter. Anne-Marie

Cc:] ]Sokolsky, Richard D; McAuliffe, Marisa S
Sent: Fri Oct 29 15:07:58 2010

Subject: Asking to Meet with You

Dear Anne-Marie,

As we discussed during your salon dinner with Steve Clemons at Nora’s, T am developing a practical strategy of
“off-shore/on-shore balancing” that would involve key USG agencies.

As the attached proposal explains, the new strategy is substantiall y different from previous historical constructs
in the literature on American grand strategy and offers important advantagcs to improve our position in
Afghanistan and other regions in the world in the coming years.

Going forward, T would like make sure I have State’s views correct. If you and your staff could meet with me
later next week, this would greatly help.

I look forward to further discussion.

Bob
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Robert A. Pape

Professor, Political Science Department

Director, Chicago Project on Security and Terrorism
University of Chicago

cpost.uchicago.edu

UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2016-07895 Doc No. C06160536 Date: 03/05/2018

B6



